
From: REHS Board
To: Susan L. Sitze (Legislative Analysis)
Cc: Thompson, Phil
Subject: NC State Board of Environmental Health - HB 379
Date: Thursday, November 29, 2018 06:18:29 PM

Susan,

Thank you for taking my call earlier today. This email is to follow up on our conversation re:
Session Law 2018-69, HB 379.

The NC State Board of Environmental Health Specialist Examiners has “the power to refuse to
grant, or may suspend or revoke, any certificate issued” for offenses specifically outlined in NC
General Statute 90A-64. The Board does not have Administrative Rules that have criminal
consequence.

Feel free to contact me should you have additional questions or need clarification.

 

 
Best, 
~Donna

 
Donna Coffey, Administrative Assistant
NC State Board of Environmental Health Specialist Examiners
P.O. Box 238
Efland, NC. 27243
Telephone:  (919) 304-1168
Fax: (919) 304-1165
Cell/Text:  (336) 516-5466

Email correspondence to and from this address is subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties
by an authorized State official. Unauthorized disclosure of juvenile, health, legally privileged, or otherwise confidential information,
including confidential information relating to an ongoing State procurement effort, is prohibited by law. If you have received this email in
error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all records of this email.
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